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August 1, 2012 
 
Dr. Barry A. Weinstein, Supervisor 
Guy R. Marlette, Deputy Supervisor 
Richard “Jay” Anderson, Councilmember 
Mark A. Manna, Councilmember 
Barbara S. Nuchereno, Councilmember 
Steven D. Sanders, Councilmember  
Town of Amherst 
5583 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
Re:   Request for Consideration of Exchange of Westwood Country Club Property for a 

Portion of the Audubon Golf Course  
 
Dear Supervisor Weinstein and Councilmembers:  
 

This letter is being submitted on behalf of Mensch Capital Partners LLC (“Mensch”) for 
the purpose of requesting that the Town Board evaluate an exchange of approximately 170-
acre Westwood Country Club property and related facilities for approximately 170 acres of the 
243-acre Audubon Golf Course property (“Westwood Exchange”).  An aerial photograph is 
attached as Exhibit A showing the location of the Westwood site, the 170 acres of the Audubon 
site that would be involved in the exchange and the location of the University at Buffalo North 
Campus. 
 

Mensch believes the Westwood Exchange is worthy of serious consideration by the 
Town Board, as (i) the Town would receive a country club style, high quality golf course and 
related facilities that would enable incremental revenues and position the Town as the 
providers of a top-flight municipal-owned golf experience, (ii) the Westwood Exchange would 
facilitate the development of the Audubon site as an innovative mixed use lifestyle project 
connecting the Town and the UB North Campus in a manner consistent with the Town’s 
Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan and UB’s 2020 Master Plan.  This would leverage the growth 
and vitality of UB’s North Campus, create a new regional destination, and generate real and 
meaningful incremental property tax assessments and new jobs within the Town of Amherst, 
and (iii) the Westwood Country Club site would be designated as parkland for the benefit of the 
golfing community, neighboring homeowners and town residents.   

 
Several color Preliminary Conceptual Master Plan exhibits for a mixed use lifestyle 

project on the Audubon site are attached as Exhibit B.  These preliminary plans have been 
provided to illustrate Mensch’s vision for a mixed use lifestyle project on the Audubon site that 
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August 1, 2012 
 
Dr. Barry A. Weinstein, Supervisor 
Guy R. Marlette, Deputy Supervisor 
Richard “Jay” Anderson, Councilmember 
Mark A. Manna, Councilmember 
Barbara S. Nuchereno, Councilmember 
Steven D. Sanders, Councilmember  
Town of Amherst 
5583 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
Re:   Request for Consideration of Exchange of Westwood Country Club Property for a 

Portion of the Audubon Golf Course  
 
Dear Supervisor Weinstein and Councilmembers:  
 

This letter is being submitted on behalf of Mensch Capital Partners LLC (“Mensch”) for 
the purpose of requesting that the Town Board evaluate an exchange of approximately 170-
acre Westwood Country Club property and related facilities for approximately 170 acres of the 
243-acre Audubon Golf Course property (“Westwood Exchange”).  An aerial photograph is 
attached as Exhibit A showing the location of the Westwood site, the 170 acres of the Audubon 
site that would be involved in the exchange and the location of the University at Buffalo North 
Campus. 
 

Mensch believes the Westwood Exchange is worthy of serious consideration by the 
Town Board, as (i) the Town would receive a country club style, high quality golf course and 
related facilities that would enable incremental revenues and position the Town as the 
providers of a top-flight municipal-owned golf experience, (ii) the Westwood Exchange would 
facilitate the development of the Audubon site as an innovative mixed use lifestyle project 
connecting the Town and the UB North Campus in a manner consistent with the Town’s 
Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan and UB’s 2020 Master Plan.  This would leverage the growth 
and vitality of UB’s North Campus, create a new regional destination, and generate real and 
meaningful incremental property tax assessments and new jobs within the Town of Amherst, 
and (iii) the Westwood Country Club site would be designated as parkland for the benefit of the 
golfing community, neighboring homeowners and town residents.   

 
Several color Preliminary Conceptual Master Plan exhibits for a mixed use lifestyle 

project on the Audubon site are attached as Exhibit B.  These preliminary plans have been 
provided to illustrate Mensch’s vision for a mixed use lifestyle project on the Audubon site that 
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August 1, 2012 
 
Dr. Barry A. Weinstein, Supervisor 
Guy R. Marlette, Deputy Supervisor 
Richard “Jay” Anderson, Councilmember 
Mark A. Manna, Councilmember 
Barbara S. Nuchereno, Councilmember 
Steven D. Sanders, Councilmember  
Town of Amherst 
5583 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
Re:   Request for Consideration of Exchange of Westwood Country Club Property for a 

Portion of the Audubon Golf Course  
 
Dear Supervisor Weinstein and Councilmembers:  
 

This letter is being submitted on behalf of Mensch Capital Partners LLC (“Mensch”) for 
the purpose of requesting that the Town Board evaluate an exchange of approximately 170-
acre Westwood Country Club property and related facilities for approximately 170 acres of the 
243-acre Audubon Golf Course property (“Westwood Exchange”).  An aerial photograph is 
attached as Exhibit A showing the location of the Westwood site, the 170 acres of the Audubon 
site that would be involved in the exchange and the location of the University at Buffalo North 
Campus. 
 

Mensch believes the Westwood Exchange is worthy of serious consideration by the 
Town Board, as (i) the Town would receive a country club style, high quality golf course and 
related facilities that would enable incremental revenues and position the Town as the 
providers of a top-flight municipal-owned golf experience, (ii) the Westwood Exchange would 
facilitate the development of the Audubon site as an innovative mixed use lifestyle project 
connecting the Town and the UB North Campus in a manner consistent with the Town’s 
Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan and UB’s 2020 Master Plan.  This would leverage the growth 
and vitality of UB’s North Campus, create a new regional destination, and generate real and 
meaningful incremental property tax assessments and new jobs within the Town of Amherst, 
and (iii) the Westwood Country Club site would be designated as parkland for the benefit of the 
golfing community, neighboring homeowners and town residents.   

 
Several color Preliminary Conceptual Master Plan exhibits for a mixed use lifestyle 

project on the Audubon site are attached as Exhibit B.  These preliminary plans have been 
provided to illustrate Mensch’s vision for a mixed use lifestyle project on the Audubon site that 
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Dr. Barry A. Weinstein, Supervisor 
Guy R. Marlette, Deputy Supervisor 
Richard “Jay” Anderson, Councilmember 
Mark A. Manna, Councilmember 
Barbara S. Nuchereno, Councilmember 
Steven D. Sanders, Councilmember  
Town of Amherst 
5583 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
Re:   Request for Consideration of Exchange of Westwood Country Club Property for a 

Portion of the Audubon Golf Course  
 
Dear Supervisor Weinstein and Councilmembers:  
 

This letter is being submitted on behalf of Mensch Capital Partners LLC (“Mensch”) for 
the purpose of requesting that the Town Board evaluate an exchange of approximately 170-
acre Westwood Country Club property and related facilities for approximately 170 acres of the 
243-acre Audubon Golf Course property (“Westwood Exchange”).  An aerial photograph is 
attached as Exhibit A showing the location of the Westwood site, the 170 acres of the Audubon 
site that would be involved in the exchange and the location of the University at Buffalo North 
Campus. 
 

Mensch believes the Westwood Exchange is worthy of serious consideration by the 
Town Board, as (i) the Town would receive a country club style, high quality golf course and 
related facilities that would enable incremental revenues and position the Town as the 
providers of a top-flight municipal-owned golf experience, (ii) the Westwood Exchange would 
facilitate the development of the Audubon site as an innovative mixed use lifestyle project 
connecting the Town and the UB North Campus in a manner consistent with the Town’s 
Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan and UB’s 2020 Master Plan.  This would leverage the growth 
and vitality of UB’s North Campus, create a new regional destination, and generate real and 
meaningful incremental property tax assessments and new jobs within the Town of Amherst, 
and (iii) the Westwood Country Club site would be designated as parkland for the benefit of the 
golfing community, neighboring homeowners and town residents.   

 
Several color Preliminary Conceptual Master Plan exhibits for a mixed use lifestyle 

project on the Audubon site are attached as Exhibit B.  These preliminary plans have been 
provided to illustrate Mensch’s vision for a mixed use lifestyle project on the Audubon site that 
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Dr. Barry A. Weinstein, Supervisor 
Guy R. Marlette, Deputy Supervisor 
Richard “Jay” Anderson, Councilmember 
Mark A. Manna, Councilmember 
Barbara S. Nuchereno, Councilmember 
Steven D. Sanders, Councilmember  
Town of Amherst 
5583 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
 
Re:   Request for Consideration of Exchange of Westwood Country Club Property for a 

Portion of the Audubon Golf Course  
 
Dear Supervisor Weinstein and Councilmembers:  
 

This letter is being submitted on behalf of Mensch Capital Partners LLC (“Mensch”) for 
the purpose of requesting that the Town Board evaluate an exchange of approximately 170-
acre Westwood Country Club property and related facilities for approximately 170 acres of the 
243-acre Audubon Golf Course property (“Westwood Exchange”).  An aerial photograph is 
attached as Exhibit A showing the location of the Westwood site, the 170 acres of the Audubon 
site that would be involved in the exchange and the location of the University at Buffalo North 
Campus. 
 

Mensch believes the Westwood Exchange is worthy of serious consideration by the 
Town Board, as (i) the Town would receive a country club style, high quality golf course and 
related facilities that would enable incremental revenues and position the Town as the 
providers of a top-flight municipal-owned golf experience, (ii) the Westwood Exchange would 
facilitate the development of the Audubon site as an innovative mixed use lifestyle project 
connecting the Town and the UB North Campus in a manner consistent with the Town’s 
Bicentennial Comprehensive Plan and UB’s 2020 Master Plan.  This would leverage the growth 
and vitality of UB’s North Campus, create a new regional destination, and generate real and 
meaningful incremental property tax assessments and new jobs within the Town of Amherst, 
and (iii) the Westwood Country Club site would be designated as parkland for the benefit of the 
golfing community, neighboring homeowners and town residents.   

 
Several color Preliminary Conceptual Master Plan exhibits for a mixed use lifestyle 

project on the Audubon site are attached as Exhibit B.  These preliminary plans have been 
provided to illustrate Mensch’s vision for a mixed use lifestyle project on the Audubon site that 
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